



JONATHAN COBLE

3D ARTIST

906.280.3434

joncoble1@gmail.com

jcobes3dart.com

448 Jefferson ST APT 203

Oshkosh, WI 54901



PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Jonathan is a driven individual who takes great pleasure working with others. He enjoys bringing a light heart and positive attitude to the project, encouraging others along the way. Jonathan's primary focus has been on hard surface asset creation (modeling/texturing) but also enjoys working with video and creating visual effects.

He works exceptionally well with feedback and direction, understanding the high importance of receiving advice. Jonathan wishes nothing more than to work hard, be a key team player and everyday sponge for continuous growth in a challenging industry. His greatest desire is to find himself working in an exceptional culture where people, relationships and teamwork are greatly valued.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Freelance 3D Artist

Gladstone, MI

07/2017 - Present

Industrial Designer / 3D Visualization Artist: Oshkosh Corporation

Oshkosh, WI

09/2016 - 07/2017

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Applied Science: Digital Animation and Game Design

Ferris State University - Grand Rapids, MI

09/2010 - 05/2015

Associate of Arts: General Arts Studies

Bay De Noc Community College - Escanaba, MI

09/2013 - 05/2015

Associate of Applied Science: Multimedia

ITT Technical Institute - Grand Rapids, MI

09/2007 - 12/2009

TECHNICAL SKILLS/SOFTWARE



Autodesk 3DS Max



Adobe After Effects



Autodesk Maya (basics)



Adobe Illustrator



Pixologic Zbrush



Adobe Premiere



Substance Painter



Adobe Flash



Unreal Engine



Adobe Photoshop



Keyshot



Marvelous Designer

SKILLS

- Team Oriented
- Creativity
- Work Ethic/Conscientious
- Positive Attitude
- People Skills
- Leadership
- Written/Verbal Communication
- Analytical/Research
- Service
- Quick Study/Observant
- Organizational
- Integrity
- Reliability
- Self-Motivated
- Adaptability/Resourcefulness
- Empathy/Patience
- Professionalism
- Attentive
- Passionate
- Problem Solving
- Technical

AWARDS

Exceptional Service Annual - Oshkosh Corporation. Oshkosh, WI. 04/2017

Art Show Winner - Bay De Noc Community College. Escanaba, MI. 09/2014

Excellence In Service - Family Fare. Allendale, MI. 09/2009

1st Place Halo 2 Solo Tournament - GenCon. Indianapolis, IN. 08/2005 & 08/2006